From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave application

Dear Shabeer
A leave request of AS code 1816 UC Poti Nasran from 14 to 21 Feb 2025 DC approved.
Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 5:51 AM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; Usman Lala <lalausman930@gmail.com>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat
<ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave application

Approved and proceed as per ctc policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 2:11:52 PM

To: Usman Lala <lalausman930@gmail.com>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave application

Dear Dr Abdullah,

medical leave is approved and forwarded to you for further approval and recommendation.
regards

DSO pishin

Dr Zarghoona Kakar

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Usman Lala <lalausman930@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:35:45 PM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Leave application

Dear Sir,
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It is requested that our AS 1816 wants to go to Islamabad for medical check up
Therefore, you are requested to grant him eight 8 days leave from 14-02-2025 to 21-02-2025.
thank you
Muhammad Usman
UCSP
Poti Nasiran



